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membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk

From: service@paypal.co.uk
Sent: 20 May 2024 06:28
To: Keith Steer
Subject: Receipt for your payment to Hostinger International Limited

 

Hi Keith Steer, 
 

 

  

You paid £1.19 GBP to Hostinger 
International Limited 

View or Manage Payment  

 

Transaction ID 

0W137350NP9676024 

 

Transaction date 

20 May 2024 

 

Seller 

Hostinger International Limited 

support@hostinger.com 

+357 35737064503378 

 

 

 

  

Subtotal £1.19 GBP 

Total £1.19 GBP 

Payment £1.19 GBP 

Charge will appear on your credit card statement as "PAYPAL *HOSTINGER"

Payment sent to support@hostinger.com 
 

 

Paid Hostinger International Limited with  

Mastercard-1559 £1.19 GBP 
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View or Manage Payment  

 

Issues with this transaction?  

You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a dispute in the Resolution Centre. 
 

 

 
  

Help & Contact | Security | Apps 

     

 

PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to 
identify phishing 

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact. 

Not sure why you received this email? Learn more 

Copyright © 1999-2024 PayPal. All rights reserved. PayPal UK Ltd. Registered Office: Whittaker House, Whittaker Avenue, 
Richmond-Upon-Thames, Surrey, United Kingdom, TW9 1EH 

PayPal UK Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) as an electronic money institution 
under the Electronic Money Regulations 2011 for the issuance of electronic money (firm reference number 994790), in 
relation to its regulated consumer credit activities under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (firm reference 
number 996405) and for the provision of Cryptocurrency services under the Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing and 
Transfer of Funds (Information on the Payer) Regulations 2017 (firm reference number 1000741). Some of PayPal UK Ltd's 
products including PayPal Pay in 3 and PayPal Working Capital are not regulated by the FCA. PayPal UK Ltd's company 
number is 14741686 and its registered address is Whittaker House, Whittaker Avenue, Richmond-Upon-Thames, Surrey, 
United Kingdom, TW9 1EH. 
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